
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Ike Tavarez"
Cc: Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; stucker@blm.gov; Hernandez, Christina,

EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] COG - GC Federal #27 Tank Battery - RP # Request
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:48:00 PM
Attachments: 1RP5258_COG_(C-141 Initial) GC Federal #027 1-20-2018 (30-25-39264).pdf

Mr. Tavarez:
 
Thanks for the update. The release at a the GC Federal #27 tank battery with a non-intact liner, that
occurred on January 20, 2018, has been assigned 1RP-5258.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; stucker@blm.gov;
Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] COG - GC Federal #27 Tank Battery - RP # Request
 
Olivia,
 
Here is the initial C-141 submitted for the release that occurred at the GC Federal #27 Tank Battery.  
All of the fluids were contained inside the lined facility.    COG inspected the liner and found some
damage to the liner.   Based on the findings, COG collected soil samples underneath the liner for
evaluation.  We are in the process of submitting a report for the site.  Can you assign a RP number
for the release?  Let me know if you need additional, information, thanks   
 
Ike Tavarez, PG
Senior HSE Supervisor
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.


